

Statement Changes

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25910 Added:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25618 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to barley grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Barley: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25908 Added:

The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25615 Deleted:

“The following sections only apply to canola seed production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Canola: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25909 Added:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25368 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Statement Changes

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Statement Changes

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25979 Added:

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25911 Added:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 25617 Deleted:

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 01434 Deleted:

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

Wheat: AYP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Statement Changes

Wheat: ARP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Wheat: ARP-HPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Statement 03916 Deleted:

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

Price Changes

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Established High Price

Oats: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON ORR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NONIRROT (714)

Catastrophic Price

Yield Changes

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carroll, Chester, Crockett

M-Yield Changed

Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Bedford, Cannon, Carroll, Chester, Coffee, Crockett, Dyer, Fayette, Franklin, Gibson, Giles, Hardeman, Hardin, Haywood, Henderson, Henry, Hickman, Jefferson, Lake, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lincoln, Mc Minn, Mc Nairy, Macon, Madison, Marion, Marshall, Monroe, Montgomery, Obion, Polk, Robertson, Rutherford, Shelby, Smith, Sumner, Tipton, Trousdale, Warren, Weakly

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carroll, Chester, Crockett

M-Yield Changed

Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Bedford, Cannon, Carroll, Chester, Coffee, Crockett, Dyer, Fayette, Franklin, Gibson, Giles, Hardeman, Hardin, Haywood, Henderson, Henry, Hickman, Jefferson, Lake, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lincoln, Mc Minn, Mc Nairy, Macon, Madison, Marion, Marshall, Monroe, Montgomery, Obion, Polk, Robertson, Rutherford, Shelby, Smith, Sumner, Tipton, Trousdale, Warren, Weakly

T-Yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Carroll, Chester, Crockett

M-Yield Changed

Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

Bedford, Cannon, Carroll, Chester, Coffee, Crockett, Dyer, Fayette, Franklin, Gibson, Giles, Hardeman, Hardin, Haywood, Henderson, Henry, Hickman, Jefferson, Lake, Lauderdale, Lawrence, Lincoln, Mc Minn, Mc Nairy, Macon, Madison, Marion, Marshall, Monroe, Montgomery, Obion, Polk, Robertson, Rutherford, Shelby, Smith, Sumner, Tipton, Trousdale, Warren, Weakly

T-Yield Changed

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Fed Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Insurance Offer Changes

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

Insurance Offer Changes

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted